

From: [Rummel, Jeffrey](#)
To: [Behnam Ghaffari](#)
Subject: RE: Question re: Stop Buzzer Updates - Leidos - WJ2XAY
Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 4:34:35 PM

Mr. Ghaffari:

Here is the updated Stop Buzzer Information for Station WJ2XAY (0613-EX-CN-2017).

Best regards,

Jeff

(7) Stop Buzzers are: Primary (Donald Pettit - 703-785-2194; Jordan Fettig - 815-915-3311) and Back-Up (Joe Waddell – (540) 831-0261 and Richard Anderson – (540) 849-9955).

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 **DIRECT** | 202.857.6395 **FAX**
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:16 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>
Subject: RE: Question re: Stop Buzzer Updates - Leidos - WJ2XAY

Mr. Rummel,

Please send me the stop buzzer point of contact(s) information, I can update the license from here.

Thanks,
Ben

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 10:56 AM

To: Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>

Subject: Question re: Stop Buzzer Updates - Leidos - WJ2XAY

Mr. Ghaffari:

Good morning.

Quick question:

- Leidos would like to update the Stop Buzzer information for license call sign WJ2XAY.
- Specifically, Leidos would like to:
 - o Make the current Stop Buzzers listed on the license the "back-up" Stop Buzzers.
 - o Add 2 new people as the "primary" Stop Buzzers.

Can you please advise whether this can be done by email to you, or whether a new Modification Application has to be filed, or whether some other procedure is appropriate?

Thank you!

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Leidos, Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 **DIRECT** | 202.857.6395 **FAX**
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.